CITY OF

VICTORIA

Governance and Priorities Committee Report

Date: April 14, 2015 From: Councillor Chris Coleman

Decision request to Council — Councillor Coleman’s attendance at the FCM Annual

Subject: 5 nference from June 5" to 8" in Edmonton, AB

Executive Summary:

Approve the attendance and associated costs for Councillor Chris Coleman to attend the FCM
Annual Conference.

The approximate costs for doing so are as follows:

Registration $799.00
Transportation $650.00
Hotel $900.00
Approximate Total: $2349.00

Recommendation:

That Council approves the attendance of Councillor Coleman and the associated travel and
accommodation costs.

That Council approves funding of approximately $2349.00 to cover related expenses.

Regpectfully sgbmitted,

Councillor
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Da
Committee Report GPC May 14" 2015

Subject / Title Councillor Coleman attending FCM Page 1 of 1



